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SUBMISSION TYPE: NEW ASSIGNMENT

NATURE OF CONVEYANCE: RELEASE BY SECURED PARTY

CONVEYING PARTY DATA

| Name H Formerly || Execution Date ” Entity Type |
Isilicon Valley Bank | lo6/16/2009  ||cORPORATION: DELAWARE |

RECEIVING PARTY DATA

|Name: ||Dexterra Inc. |
|Also Known As: ”AKA Antenna Dexterra, Inc. |
|Street Address: ”1 11 Town Square Place |
|City: ”Jersey City |
|state/Country: |INEW JERSEY |
|Posta| Code: ”0731 0 |
[Entity Type: ||cORPORATION: DELAWARE |

PROPERTY NUMBERS Total: 2

Property Type Number Word Mark
Registration Number: 2797733
Registration Number: H 2797735 H DEXTERRA

CORRESPONDENCE DATA

Fax Number: (212)735-8708

Correspondence will be sent via US Mail when the fax attempt is unsuccessful.

Phone: 212 735-8600

Email: jzelnick@morrisoncohen.com

Correspondent Name: Jeanne Zelnick

Address Line 1: 909 Third Ave., 27th Floor

Address Line 2: c/o Morrison Cohen LLP

Address Line 4: New York, NEW YORK 10022

ATTORNEY DOCKET NUMBER: 018452-0301(JZELNICK)

NAME OF SUBMITTER: Jeanne Zelnick
TRADEMARK

900138325 REEL: 004021 FRAME: 0601



Signature:

NZELNICK/

Date:

07/10/2009

Total Attachments: 2

source=TM SECURITY RELEASE AUTHORIZATION#page1.tif
source=TM SECURITY RELEASE AUTHORIZATION#page?2.tif
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From: Eric Jacobson [EJacobson@svb.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 5:44 PM

To: Saviano, Josh

Ce: Zelnick, Jeanne; David M Givner

Subject: RE: Dexterra, Inc.
Josh,

Yes, that approach is fine. Please use this email as authorization for the company, its representatives or its
lenders to make the necessary filings to terminate the security interest of record with the USPTO in connection
with the two marks below.

Regards,
Eric

From: Saviano, Josh [mailto:jsaviano@maorrisoncohen.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 3:38 PM

To: Eric Jacobson

Cc: Zelnick, Jeanne; David M Givner

Subject: RE: Dexterra, Inc.

Eric:

Thanks for the prompt response. From your email, do | correctly infer that you would rather we (or the company's
lender) make the appropriate filings? If so, then a simple statement that authorizes the company, its
representatives or its lenders to make the necessary filings to terminate the security interest that is of record with
the USPTO in connection with these 2 marks would suffice. | can check with the company's lenders for exact
fanguage.

Regards,
Josh

Joshua D. Saviano

Motrison Cohen LLP

909 Third Avenue

New York, New York 10022
Tel: (212) 735-8674

Fax: (917) 522-3174

jsaviano @morrisoncohen.com

From: Fric Jacobson [mailto:EJacobson@svb.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 5:34 PM

To: Saviano, Josh

Cc: Zelnick, Jeanne; David M Givner

Subject: RE: Dexterra, Inc.

Josh,

Thanks for brining this to our atiention. To expedite the process, would you please send us a release form that
we can execute and return to you to satisfy lender requirements?
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Best regards,
Eric

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2009 3:26 PM
To: Eric Jacobson

Cc: Zelnick, Jeanne

Subject: Dexterra, Inc.

Eric:

As per my voicemail, we received your name and contact information from email exchanges with Blake listrup and
Alan Hambelton at Cooley in Washington. | am representing Antenna Software, Inc. in connection with the recent
acquisition of Dexterra, Inc and the post-closing clean-up of its intellectual property. Below are 2 marks that
currently have a security interest in favor of SVB filed against them with the USPTO. The pay-off letter that we
received from SVB does not authorize us to file the necessary terminations to the security interest notifications, so
we're reaching out to you in the hopes that you can help facilitate the necessary filings. Note that Antenna’s
current lender is requiring these filings and the company is up against a short post-closing timetable to satisfy the
lender's requirements. Your prompt attention and response would be greatly appreciated.

Many thanks in advance.

Regards,
Josh

Mark: CIRCLE DESIGN - Registration number 2797733 (hiip:/assignments.uspto.gov/assignments/q?

db=tm&sno=78203399)
Mark: DEXTERRA - Regisiration number 2797735 (http:/assignments.uspfo.gov/assignments/q?

db=tm&sno=78203403)

Joshua D. Saviano

Morrison Cohen LLP

909 Third Avenue

New York, New York 10022
Tel: (212) 735-8674

Fax: (917) 522-3174
isavigno@morrisoncohen.com

This transmittal and/or attachment (s) may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may
otherwise be privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
you have received this transmittal in error; any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmittal and/or attachment(s} in error,
please notify us immediately by reply or by telephone (call us collect at 212-735-8600) and immediately
delete this message and all of its attachments. Thank you.

Circular 230 Disclaimer: Please note that any tax advice contained in this communication (including
attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
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